Snyder Village Resident Council Officers

Ken Lewis, President (309) 367-2279 Jerry Purdue, Vice President (309) 258-0516 Robyn Pannier, Secretary (309) 635-5853

Council Representatives

Apartments

Apts 1 - 20 Trudy Bell	(309) 367-9263
Apts 21 - 38 . Jodi Rassi	(309) 253-4288

Cottages

Area 1	Karen Saatkamp	(309) 335-6862	Fairview Circle
Area 2	Sharon Schumacher	(309) 367-4851	Snyder Village Circle & Dove Drive
Area 3	Roy Saatkamp	(309) 335-6862	Rosewood Drive
Area 4	Dawn Purdue	(309) 258-0514	Bluebird & Lakeshore Drives
Area 5	Rosie Alig	(309) 231-5813	Quail Run & Hummingbird Lane
Area 6	Mary Ann Bachman	(309) 868-6015	Lark & Bob White Lanes
Area 7	Ken Lewis	(309) 367-2279	Ashland Circle
Area 8	Sharon Carr	(309) 645-0136	Wren Place, Canary Lane S of East Madison
Area 9	Dorothy Fahlberg	(309) 258-8013	Primrose & Lilac Lanes, 310-320 Flag Street
Area 10	Joan Gerjets	(309) 339-0622	Rambling Rose Court, 402-416 Flag Street
Area 11	Ed Kouri	(309) 367-2786	Golf Way, 503-513 Canary Lane
Area 12	Shirley Schroeder	(309) 367-2821	Ponds Court & Killdeer Lane
Area 13	Garth Lambie	(816) 289-2313	Settlers Way & Robin Lane
Area 14	Joe Richard	(217) 512-3100	Sierra Circle & Bridgeview Court

SNYDER VILLAGE RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES MARCH 12, 2024

The meeting was called to order by president **Ken Lewis**. We had the morning prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance led by Pastor Chris.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

APPROVAL of February 12, 2024, Council Meeting Minutes

Jodi Rassi moved to accept as read, and Sharon Schumacher seconded. Motion carried.

RESIDENT COUNCIL MEMBERS' REPORT

Dawn Purdue reported delivering a welcome basket to Caroline Thomas in 1405 Bluebird Lane.

SNYDER VILLAGE STAFF REPORT

Adrianna Leach

April 4, is an Open House for Dick Roling's 100th birthday

April 5, is a fish fry supper at Linn Mennonite School

April 7, going to Galesburg for a tour of Lux Blox Toy Factory and lunch at the Packing House

April 12, Pancake & Sausage Benefit

April 13, is GospelFest at Crossroads Methodist Church

April 16, Peoria Area Senior Citizens Band

April 22, Mike Cheeseman will be here to sing

April 28, will be a \$5 Murder Mystery Dinner in the SVC

April 30, Spring Fling Luncheon hosted by the men of Snyder village

A reminder that your initial selection forms are due this coming Friday. They can be turned into the business office Heather spends retirement community office or myself. Also, a reminder that mtco will be on campus to give demonstrations of their products and answer any questions. There is two times – March 18 from 10-11am; and March 19 from 2-3pm. They will be showing the same things each day. We will aim to have those demonstrations televised if possible.

Also, a reminder to please make sure that you have your face sheets checked and updated as you're able to.

I will be holding a garden meeting later this month. I will send out a robocall for anyone who is interested in attending.

Christine Adams

There was no report from Christine.

Mike Brownfield

Staff will begin spring preventive maintenance April 7. A member of our team will be contacting you to schedule. Air conditioners will be checked, pull cords and smoke detectors will be checked etc. During this check, a staff member will show you where your water shut off for the cottage is and how to shut it off.

Cottage pressure washing for 2025 will begin soon. The company will be hooking up to the cottage outside spigots—If you go over your minimum water usage for the month your cottage is cleaned, please contact me to discuss it. Cottages on the front of campus that were not washed last year will be completed this spring.

Once the pressure washing is done for the year, we will have a professional window washing company on campus to clean windows. To make this as cost effective as possible, maintenance will inform you when the company will be in your area of campus and your windows will be done during that block of time. No appointments will be scheduled.

We will be having our annual Retirement Community safety meeting immediately following the April 9 council meeting.

Quick reminder, when you need to call in a work order request, please call the RC Maintenance shop at (309) 366-4108 or the HC Maintenance shop at (309) 366-4150.

Mike Lane

Metamora Grade School (MGS) Jazz Band today, March 12, at 12:30 p.m.

The Metamora - Germantown Hills Rotary Club will be holding their regular meeting here at the Snyder Village SV Center today. The Rotary Club is hosting the MGS Jazz Band for their meeting program. The Jazz band will play at 12:30pm for about 30 minutes. All are welcome to join us at 12:30pm. The band consists of 40 junior-high students under the direction of Dawn Trotter, MGS Director of Bands.

Snyder Village provides between \$500,000 and \$1.2M in unreimbursed Care

Snyder Village annually provides between \$500,000 and \$1.2M in unreimbursed care for Snyder Village Residents who have exhausted their own funds through no fault of their own. The variance in the unreimbursed care amount varies from year to year depending on Medicaid reimbursements and the number of residents that we provide assistance-.

This unreimbursed care is the reason that Snyder Village is continually working to grow the Resident in Need Fund!

If you or a friend or a family member are looking for a charity to support through direct gifts or through a planned gift such as a Trust, Estate Gift, or Beneficiary Designation of an Insurance Policy, Retirement Fund, or other investment funds, please consider a gift for the Snyder Village Resident In Need Fund.

Contact Micheal Lane at the Snyder Village Development Office for more information and guidance at (309) 366-4116.

Angelia Johnson

The remodel on the kitchen is going well. The new dish washer in and we're hoping to get it all done soon.

Janelle Clark

Janelle thanked the residents and dining service staff members for their patience during the Main Kitchen remodel.

She reminded residents in the community to be courteous to their neighbors by picking up their pet's waste, collecting garbage cans promptly, and removing holiday decor in a timely manner.

Janelle shared information related to the first Outdoor Advisory Committee to include tree planting, pond updates, and street signs.

She introduced Deb Albertson, Home Care Director, and encouraged residents to stop and see her following the meeting if they had any questions regarding home care services.

Janelle introduced Ashley Thompson, Event/Volunteer Coordinator. Ashley reviewed the details regarding upcoming Pancake & Sausage supper on Saturday, April 12.

Visitor Comments

Shirley Schroder wanted to thank the maintenance for the shutters they cleaned and painted they look really good.

Joan Gerjets wanted to thank the Maintenance workers when over at her place doing some work one of the guys smelled something and discovered a gas leak when supervising window washing, they heard a resident who had fallen earlier in the day and needed help they couldn't get up. This was just her area, but she is sure there are other things where they have discovered someone needing help and stopped what they were doing to help them.

For our April Community Meal, the Snyder Village men will serve everyone our Spring Fling Luncheon on Wednesday, April 30, at 11:30am, in the SV Center. They will serve sloppy joes, macaroni and cheese, bean salad, broccoli salad, fruit, desserts, and punch, all home-made. The \$8 will be charged to the resident's monthly bill. Sign up begins as soon as the Snyder Village Scoop is delivered!

COUNCIL PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Our Town Hall meetings last month reminded me that Change is still a part of my life and yours: we were provided with instructions as to when and how emergency pull cords should be used and medical documents for emergency medical situations to communicate our medical preferences.

Marion and I already have POA's for Health Care and Property and have chosen to also fill out the form provided for Physician Orders for Life-Sustaining Treatment [POLST].

March also reminds me of the CHANGE in my life that spring brings:

NO

No more lawn mower or a new spark plug needed; no trips to Ace Hardware; no climbing ladders; no snow blower or shovels to store for next winter; and no more bills from electricians, painters, plumbers, or heating & cooling contractors.

All this Change has been replaced by calling one number: (309) 367-4300.

Campus Maintenance.

NEXT MEETING - WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2025

Respectfully submitted: Robyn Pannier, Secretary